Republic of the Phifippines
Department of Education
Region X
DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY

Zome 3, Poblacion, & Salvador Cily
Telefax No: {088) 555-0475] Email Address: elsalvador.city@deped.gov.ph| Website: depedeisalvadorcity.net

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No: [Z22- .s.2019

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor, SGOD
Executive Committee Members
Education Program Supervisors
Public School District Supervisor
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
District ALS Coordinatprs
Mobile Teachers

FROM: JESNAR DE

SUBIJECT: Alternative

DATE: June 18, 2019

1. This Office announces the schedule of Alternative Learning System (ALS) Graduation
Ceremony for the March 3, 2019 Accreditation and Equivalency (A&E) Test passers
both Elementary and Secondary Level with the theme: “Pagkakaisa sa Pagkakaiba-
iba: Kalidad na Edukasyon para sa Lahat (Unity in Diversity: Quality Education for
Allj on July 04, 2019, 1:30 PM. at El Salvador City Gymnasium, Poblacion El Salvader
City.

2. Participants of the said activity are the following: March 3, 2019 A&E Test Passers
{Elementary and Secondary), Assistant Schools Division Superintendent, Chief
Education Supervisor - SGOD, Education Program Supervisors, Executive Commitiee
Members, District ALS Coordinators and ALS Mobile Teachers.

3. Further, participants are required to wear Filipiniana / Barong Tagalog Attire during the
said activity.

4. Immediate and widest dissemination of this Memorandum is highly desired




